————— Original Message-----

From: abacuscommco [mailto:abacuscommco@verizon.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:10 PM

To: Mohammad Habib

Subject: Fwd: Corrected Antenna info. for BSTA-20100907AAD

Dear Mr. Habib:

Pending before you is an STA request of WWJT-LD with the file number
20100907AAD.

That application containg incorrect information regarding the specified
tower. Please correct the tower site information as follows:

Antenna Location Site Elevation AMSL = 89.0 m
Overall Tower Height AGL = 383.1 m

Height of Radiation Center AGL = 83.0 m
Height of Radiation Center AMSL = 172 m

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Ben. Perez



